

**Dunn Township
Meeting Minutes
Monday Aug. 12 2013
Dunn Town Hall 7:00 pm**

The meeting was called to Order by Chairman D. Johnson. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all present.

Agenda Approval- Motion made by Kvare, seconded by Dalman to approve the minutes as presented. Motion passed unanimously.

Meeting Minutes- Motion made by Kvare, seconded by Seifert, to approve the minutes as presented. Motion passed unanimously.

Treasurers Report- Motion made by Pare', seconded by Seifert, to approve the Treas. Report as presented. Motion passed unanimously.

Correspondence:

Claims List- Motion by Kvare, seconded by Seifert to accept the claims list of \$ 35,659.20 with the payroll of \$ 2077.86 for a total of \$ 37,737.06. Motion passed unanimously.

Township Engineer Report-J. Stabnow was not present

Citizen Agenda Requests: 1. Wayne Erickson requested information to petition Peterson Road. 2. Richard Peterson requested information to vacate a cartway. 3. L. Villella, Labrador Beach inquired about the limited access onto Franklin access. The public access are the DNR's jurisdiction (OTC) not the townships.

PVHD-Representative Slotten's report is on file.

New Business- Motion made by Seifert, seconded by Pare' to increase approach permits to \$ 100.00. Motion passed unanimously.

Old Business:1.Scott Teigen: No approach permit: Charles will be handling this.

Town Board Matters to be Addressed- Pelican Township Bog Invoice-D. Johnson will stop at the DNR's office to review why the DNR did not share in payment of this invoice between Lida, Pelican and Dunn Township. 2. A request has been made for a blind approach sign by Guck's from the south going to the north. 3. Lake Lizzie is to be notified that the hall was not sufficiently cleaned for the second time. 4. Moug/Zimmerman: road vacate expenses are to be totaled. 5. Thistles: There are several areas of concern, including Puppy Point and Lenthly field. Dalman will monitor and mark down areas for spraying. 6. The hall window is leaking in the office and the door needs to be planed down from the new carpeting. 7. Need the information on Cutler-Magner from last years

correspondence. 8. A check should be coming from Candor township for 17 yds. Of sand/salt left over from the 2012-2013 season which was leftover at Sonnenbergs.

Meetings:

Adjourn: Motion made by Kvarre, seconded by Pare' to adjourn. Motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,

_____ Faye Engkjer, Clerk

_____ David Johnson, Chairman